
Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony 

 

Crime Control and Prevention District 

 

Board of Directors 
 

 

Iowa Colony CCPD 1       
Board Minutes 

Board  

Minutes of Meeting 
November 16, 2021 

7:00 p.m. 
 

  

1. Call to Order.  

 
Chair Kerr called the meeting to order at City Hall with a quorum present at 7:02 
PM. 
 
Present: Daniel Kerr, Diana Tahtinen, Brenda Dillon, Benjamin Pahl, Megan 
Sabljakovic, Va’Shawnda McLean, Warren Davis 
 
Absent: None 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Chair Kerr led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. and Texas Flags. 
 

3. Comments from the public. 

 
Chair Kerr called for comments from the public.  There were none. 
 

4. Consideration and possible action to approve minutes of the August 18, 2021, 

Board meeting. 

 
Diane Tahtinen made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 18, 2021 
meeting. Brenda Dillon seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. 
 

5. Consideration and possible action to approve the financial report since the 

August 18, 2021, Board meeting 

 

Brenda Dillon made a motion to approve invoices and purchases incurred since 
the August 18, 2021, Board meeting. Warren Davis seconded the motion.  
 
Brenda Dillon questioned invoices submitted by Larry Boyd, Board Attorney. She 
asked for an explanation of the invoices and what services the attorney had 
provided to warrant expenses. Chief Bell stated he would discuss the invoices 
with the Finance Department and provide an explanation.  

Cop
y



City of Iowa Colony 

 

Crime Control and Prevention District 

 

Board of Directors 
 

 

Iowa Colony CCPD 2       
Board Minutes 

A discussion was had about the District’s fund balance and how to possibly 
expend some funds from the balance. Chief Bell indicated that the fund balance 
was somewhere currently around $250,000. One of the ideas presented was the 
possible installation of License Plate Reader cameras and surveillance cameras at 
various locations around the city. Board members asked staff to look into 
additional ways to possibly spend some of the fund balance and present at the 
next meeting.    
 
 A vote was then taken on approval of the financial report and it carried 
unanimously. 
 

6. Consider staff reports. 

 
Chief Bell presented preliminary design plans for the new police station/city hall 
to be built. Chief explained some of the features of the new building and provided 
an overview of the construction timeline.  
 
Megan Sabljakovic asked for additional crime statistics to be provided to the 
board for their quarterly report. Chief Bell told the board that updated statistics 
would be provided with the launch of the new Records Management System. He 
also stated that a comparison to the previous quarter’s statistics would be 
provided.  
 

7. Adjourn. 

 
Diana Tahtinen made a motion to adjourn at 8:00 p.m. Brenda Dillion seconded 
the motion and it carried unanimously. 
 

 
Passed and approved this ________ day of ___________, 2022. 
 
 

                                                                  __________________________ 
           Brenda Dillon, Board Secretary 
 

 

Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



Cop
y



CREDIT CARD RECEIPTPositive Promotions, Inc.
15 Gilpin Avenue;  Hauppauge, NY  11788
Phone: 800-635-2666;  Fax: 631-486-2269
www.positivepromotions.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this facsimile may be confidential and legally
privileged.  It is intended only for the use of the individual named.  If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that the disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any action in regards to the
content of this fax - except it’s direct delivery to the intended recipient - is strictly prohibited.  If you

have received this fax in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this sheet along with its
contents and delete from your system, if applicable.

 Customer Number: 02024039

 Customer Name: IOWA COLONY POLICE DEPARTMENT

 Credit Card Brand: MASTER CARD

 Credit Card Number Ending In: 3403

 Name On Credit Card: POLICE DEPARTMENT

 Date of Debit: 10/07/21

 Amount of Debit:  $424.41

 Order Reference Number: PP 60259940

 Authorization Code: 020448

 This information is sent via E-Mail, according to your
 request, to: DFATTIZZI@POSITIVEPROMOTIONS.COM

Cop
y



 Safe Schools Essentials 

     0

Menu

 Due to pandemic-related shipping and supply challenges, orders may take longer to ful�ll. We greatly appreciate your business and your patience, and
will do our best to deliver as soon as possible!

 
 

Order Number: 60259940
Order Date: 10/07/2021
Order Status: In Progress

Billing Information: 
AARON BELL 
IOWA COLONY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
12003 IOWA COLONY BLVD
IOWA COLONY, TX 77583-5719

Shipping Information: 
 
 
 

Shipped

Description 
NT-1912 Halloween 300-Piece Trunk-Or-Treat Celebration Pack

Qty Shipped 
1

Qty Ordered 
1

Unit Price 
$179.95

Tracking # 
285205823715 
 

Find ways to recognize, educate & inspire...



Cop
y

https://www.positivepromotions.com/safe-school-essentials/c/v395/
https://www.positivepromotions.com/
tel:1-800-635-2666
https://www.positivepromotions.com/EmailSignup.aspx
https://www.positivepromotions.com/account.aspx
https://www.positivepromotions.com/cart.aspx
https://www.packagemapping.com/track/auto/285205823715


Sign up for Exclusive O�ers

Shipped

Description 
VP-7409 Say Boo To Bullying & Drugs 400-Piece Theme Kit

Qty Shipped 
1

Qty Ordered 
1

Unit Price 
$40.89

Tracking # 
285163591136 
 

Shipped

Description 
PL1563X Have A Happy & Safe Halloween Blue Heat-Sensitive Pencil

Qty Shipped 
4

Qty Ordered 
4

Unit Price 
$39.95

Tracking # 
285451002065 
 

Item total:

$380.64

ORDER TOTAL:

$424.41

Continue Shopping

Enter your email address Sign Up

Cop
y

https://www.packagemapping.com/track/auto/285163591136
https://www.packagemapping.com/track/auto/285451002065
https://www.positivepromotions.com/default.aspx


Cop
y



Iowa Colony Police Department

Aaron Bell

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX  77583

USA

AR103193

11/22/2021

CONTRACT INVOICE

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

Customer:

8555 East 32nd Street North, Wichita, KS 67226

P: 316-616-1111 F: 316-263-1823

Iowa Colony Police Department

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX  77583

Bill To:

Account Number:

Balance Due:

IC08

$982.00 

Due DatePayment TermsAccount No Invoice Total  Balance Due

IC08 DUE UPON RECEIPT 11/22/2021 $982.00 $982.00 

Invoice Remarks

Contract Number Contact P.O. Number

CONT14121-02 1/26/2022

Start Date Exp. DateContract Amount

$982.00 Allen King 281-369-4534 1/25/2023

Contract Remarks

ONE (1) YEAR GOLD MAINTENANCE RENEWAL 8 - 5, M - F. *** DIR - TSO 3873 ***(1) Analog / Digital / Trunk Short Length PCI-E Interface Board, (3) 

Primary Inform Essential Audio Channel License including Inform Essential  Applications, (3) Inform Essential Audio Redaction, (1) MS SQL 2016 64 bit Server 

Client Access License, (2) MS SQL 2016 64 bit User Client Access License, (1) MYSQL Server License (Standard Edition), (1) NICE Inform Recording Unified up 

to 120 ChannelsTower no Redundancy. *****

Summary:

$982.00 *Contract base rate charge for the 1/26/2022 to 1/25/2023 billing period

$982.00 *Sum of equipment base charges

Detail:

 Equipment included under this contract

NICE/NPS-INF-ADT-SHORT

Number Serial Number LocationBase Charge

41743 $0.00 Iowa Colony Police Department 12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX 77583

NICE/NPS-INF-ESNT-1CH

Number Serial Number LocationBase Charge

41738 $982.00 Iowa Colony Police Department 12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX 77583

NICE/NPS-INF-ESNT-AUD- REDACT

Number Serial Number LocationBase Charge

41739 $0.00 Iowa Colony Police Department 12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX 77583

MICROSOFT/NPS-MYSQL-STD

Number Serial Number LocationBase Charge

41742 $0.00 Iowa Colony Police Department 12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX 77583

MICROSOFT/NPS-SQL2016-64-CAL-SVR

Number Serial Number LocationBase Charge

41740 $0.00 Iowa Colony Police Department 12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX 77583

MICROSOFT/NPS-SQL2016-64-CAL-USR

Number Serial Number LocationBase Charge

Page 1 of 2

Cop
y



Iowa Colony Police Department

Aaron Bell

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX  77583

USA

AR103193

11/22/2021

CONTRACT INVOICE

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

Customer:

8555 East 32nd Street North, Wichita, KS 67226

P: 316-616-1111 F: 316-263-1823

Iowa Colony Police Department

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX  77583

Bill To:

Account Number:

Balance Due:

IC08

$982.00 

Due DatePayment TermsAccount No Invoice Total  Balance Due

IC08 DUE UPON RECEIPT 11/22/2021 $982.00 $982.00 

Invoice Remarks

41741 $0.00 Iowa Colony Police Department 12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX 77583

Cybertron/VP-HW-NIR120E

Number Serial Number LocationBase Charge

41744 40001000437194 $0.00 Iowa Colony Police Department 12003 Iowa Colony Blvd

Iowa Colony, TX 77583

Tax:

$982.00 

$0.00 

$982.00 

Balance Due: $982.00 

Invoice Total

Invoice SubTotal

Page 2 of 2

Cop
y



Cop
y


	4Imprint (1).pdf (p.1-5)
	CCPD Board Minutes 11-16-21 (1).pdf (p.6-7)
	Lake Country Chevrolet - Purchase Order.pdf (p.8-9)
	Party City.pdf (p.10)
	Positive Promotions.pdf (p.11-13)
	Positive Promotions.pdf
	Positive Promotions Detail.pdf

	Sams.pdf (p.14)
	Voice Products Service.pdf (p.15-16)
	Walmart.pdf (p.17)

